Please provide us with your views.
Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860

E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto: Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 August 2018 15:49

To: Dias, DJ Allison

Cc: Trishna Kerai

Subject: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 Order 09082018
Importance: High

Dear Judge,

9th

Further to the hearing which took place on August 2018, | attach a draft order for the Court’s approval. |
apologise for the delay in sending this draft order to you, | have been waiting for the Defendant’s solicitors
approval which has not been received as yet.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY




